



# Bestwood Village Parish Council



**Date:** Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> February 2021 at 7pm

**Venue:** Via Zoom internet platform

You are summoned to attend the FULL COUNCIL meeting to be held for the purpose of transacting the business on the agenda below.

**<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87064182545?pwd=RUI6UXNibGJCUMlwK3RxUUUvbUIDQT09>**

**Meeting ID: 870 6418 2545 Passcode: 906411**

Issued on Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2021 by *Susan Stack* Clerk to the Council

19 Shepard Close Hempsill Vale NG6 7BP

[clerk@bestwoodvillagepc.org](mailto:clerk@bestwoodvillagepc.org)

## Membership Councillors:

Portia Newling	Chair
Jack Ashworth	Vice Chair
Dave Braithwaite	
Kay Brown	
Marlene Gee	
Ian Hart	
Jan Pauley	

## AGENDA

1	Welcome by the Chairman
2	Silence to remember those who have passed
3	To receive - Apologies for absence
4	To receive and consider - Declarations of members' interests and dispensations from non-participation
5	To receive and approve - Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 12 <sup>th</sup> January 2021
6	To receive and note - Any update on actions arising from previous Parish Council decisions (not included elsewhere on the agenda)
7	To receive - Parishioners questions/statements (normal duration 15 minutes)
8	To delegate authority and set limit for small interim spend between meetings on urgent matters
9	To receive reports and discuss; a) Environment working group Report

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>b) Lengthsman Scheme update</li> <li>c) S106 meetings held</li> <li>d) Planning applications review</li> <li>e) Upgrading of website (PN/KB)</li> <li>f) Playground Inspection Contract 2021/22 (JA)</li> <li>g) Management of Christmas Tree event (MG)</li> <li>h) Co Operative grant received and possible projects (PN)</li> <li>i) Future projects under consideration including but not exclusive to; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Village trail including info. board and plaques</li> <li>Shelters</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
10	To discuss – Application for Grant funding from Dynamo House
11	To receive - Reports from Parish, Borough and County Councillors
12	To note – Date of next meeting –Tuesday 9 <sup>th</sup> March 2021. Venue/medium to be decided by the Clerk based on Government advice at the time